Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 8 January 2018 4:24 PM

To: ‘Ng Wai Yin'

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: TCS REF: AAD1410-192--Accident involving SHD5499X & SJN3928L on 18.10.14
Attachments: Ol DAMAGE.pdf; TP DAMAGES CLAIMED.pdf; 2014.SIN3928L.REPORT.pdf

Our Ref: CC3/AIG14020801/Kha3q2-1

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Wai Yin,

We have reviewed the case file and we understand that your driver reported a straight front-to-rear scenario that
occurred on the same lane.

Your driver’s sketch below.
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We observed that the damages of your taxi vehicle did not correspond or corroborate with our insured’s report and
damages.

Our insured vehicle sustained damages_on its front right hand side. Photos attached for your comparison and
reference.




In view of the above, we are of the opinion that our insured’s version is more probable. Your driver likely changed
lane and our insured’s evasive reaction to avoid collision fall short hence, contact of their vehicles.

As such, in the absence of strong evidence from both and conflict of their reports, we believe that an equal liability
settlement of 50:50 is already fair and reasonable, solely for the purpose of an amicable settlement and to bring this

2014 claim to rest.

On without prejudice basis, we offer as follows:

Cost of Repairs (with GST) $909.50
Loss of Rental (596.60 x 1.5days) S 144.90
Loss of Use (550.00 x 1.5days) S 75.00
TOTAL $1,129.40
AT 50% S 564.70
LTA Search Fee S 6.00
TOTAL S 570.70

Please confirm acceptance.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6749-5792 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.



